

## TERRY ELLIOTT, MS

TERRY@EVALUATIONSPECIALISTS.COM



Before joining Evaluation Specialists Terry Elliott was the Division Director of PATH's Research Support Services, which included the organization's Research Ethics Committee (REC), Research Determination Committee (RDC), and Institutional Biosafety Committee (IBC). In addition to his management duties, he was co-chair of the REC and a member of the RDC and IBC. He also consulted internally on program evaluation and assisted programs with research design. Mr. Elliott worked with PATH from 1985 to 1989, managing the evaluation and marketing components of a USAID-funded project on oral rehydration therapy. In the intervening years he has evaluated Washington State AIDS prevention programs, consulted on health program evaluation and planning, and worked in several capacities on national and international AIDS prevention clinical trials. He has a Master of Science degree in international nutrition from Cornell University, spent one year in a doctoral program in health education at the University of North Carolina, Chapel Hill, has formal training in mediation, and is certified as an institutional review board professional.

Specific areas of expertise include:

- Research ethics
- International public health
- Program evaluation
- Clinical trials operations
- Health program and project management
- Protocol design and implementation for research in low resource settings

Specific topics of expertise include:

- HIV and AIDS programming
- Research determination processes
- International nutrition interventions
- Water, sanitation, and diarrheal disease control
- Diagnostics and vaccine development
- Research participant consent and protections

### PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

#### **PATH, Seattle, WA**

*Program Officer II, Division Director*

*1999-2016*

Co-lead an organization-wide initiative to strengthen PATH's human subjects research, leading to the creation of a new Office of Research Integrity. Also lead PATH's Research Support Services, co-chaired PATH's Research Ethics Committee, and was a member of PATH's Research Determination and Institutional Biosafety Committees. As a Program Officer, was responsible project manager for PATH's contributions to USAID's MEASURE DHS project for four years and managed diagnostics projects in PATH's Technology Solutions program. He also led an organization-wide initiative on program evaluation.

#### **HIV Network for Prevention Studies, Seattle, WA**

*Protocol Operations Coordinator, Research Manager*

*1995-1999*

As Protocol Operations Coordinator, developed HIV-prevention clinical-trials protocol design and implementation, including forms development; manual writing; and site training/evaluation in Uganda, Malawi, Zimbabwe, and US sites. As Research Manager, performed general management of an HIV clinical-trials unit studying vaccines and other prevention interventions. Responsibilities included hiring, training, and supervising a staff of 15; site and study budgets; proposal writing; and all institutional review board (human subjects) submissions.

**Evaluation, Marketing, & Management Associates, Seattle WA**

*President*

1989-1994

Designed an evaluation for a multi-country health project; drafted a national diarrheal-disease control plan for Uganda; designed a survey; and conducted data analysis for an evaluation for the Skokomish Health Planning Project.

**The Evergreen State College, Olympia, WA**

*Community Service Coordinator and Mediation Center Coordinator*

1992-1994

Responsibilities included implementation of a campus-wide, service-learning program for students volunteering with local community agencies; mediation center start-up and mediator training; curriculum development; hiring community faculty; classroom teaching; grant and report writing; and evaluation.

**Washington State HIV/AIDS Program, Olympia, WA**

*Program Evaluation Coordinator*

1990-1991

Evaluated design and implementation for the State HIV/AIDS hotline, health professional training, and Washington Responds to AIDS media campaign; provided technical assistance to county health departments and community-based organizations; managed contracts; analyzed data using SPSS and Epi Info; and wrote reports.

**PATH, Seattle, WA**

*Assistant, Associate, and Program Officer*

1985-1989

Managed oral rehydration therapy program promotion and evaluation components; managed projects in China, Pakistan, Philippines, Turkey, and Uganda; developed iodine deficiency disorder program initiatives, including site visits to China, India, and Thailand; conducted social marketing research in Costa Rica; provided staff supervision, along with technical, grant-proposal, report, and manual writing.

**University of North Carolina, School of Public Health, Chapel Hill, NC**

*Research Assistant*

1983-1984

Conducted grant-proposal research and wrote about dietary intakes, hypertension, and migrant health.

**Schistosomiasis Study, Mvindi, Kenya**

*Ethnographer*

1983

Studied village ethnography of water use, sanitation, and schistosomiasis knowledge, attitudes, and practices; designed community education programs.

**Kenyan Central Bureau of Statistics, Nairobi, Kenya**

*Scientific Officer*

1981-1982

Designed and coordinated a multi-component study of urban infant-feeding practices; designed and implemented a large sample survey of mother/infant pairs in low-income areas of Nairobi, including survey instrument development, translation, and pretesting; trained and supervised interviewers; conducted data cleaning and analysis and wrote reports; and coordinated a workshop for national policy makers.

**Cornell Nutritional Surveillance Program, Ithaca, NY**

*Researcher*

1980-1982

Conducted literature reviews and wrote about evaluation, monitoring, and health and agricultural information systems. Completed fieldwork in The Philippines.

## **World Bank Nutrition Study, Mombasa, Kenya**

*Nutritionist*

1978-1979

Hired, trained, and supervised field staff. Collected field data including dietary assessments and laboratory analyses for a study of nutritional deficiencies and parasitic infection. Analyzed data and wrote reports.

## **Peace Corps, The Philippines**

*Rural Public Health Volunteer*

1974-1975

Designed and coordinated a village health-workers training program. Provided family planning education. Designed and implemented a tuberculosis program.

## **EDUCATION**

**Doctoral Program**, Health Education, University of North Carolina at Chapel Hill, School of Public Health, Chapel Hill, NC, 1983-1984

**M.S.**, International Nutrition, Cornell University, Ithaca, NY, 1980

**B.A.**, Sociology, State University of New York at Albany, Albany, NY, 1977

## **PUBLICATIONS**

A Rural Water Handbook, U.S. Peace Corps training manual for Kenya (1980)

Iron Deficiency Anemia in Rural Kenyan Road Workers, M.S. thesis, Cornell (1980)

"Methods used to identify priority municipalities for interventions based on Operation Timbang and socio-economic data." H. Tabatabai, J. Mason, M. Garcia, **T.C. Elliott**, and J. Mitchell. Cornell Nutritional Surveillance Program Working Paper No. 7. (1982)

"A comparative study of nutritional status, parasitic infections and health of male road workers in four areas of Kenya." M.C. Latham, L.S. Stephenson, A. Hall, J.C. Wolgemuth, **T.C. Elliott**, and D.W.T. Crompton. Transactions Royal Society of Tropical Medicine and Hygiene. Vol. 76, No. 6, (1982)

"Intestinal parasitic infection of men in four regions of rural Kenya." A. Hall, M.C. Latham, L.S. Stephenson, D.W.T. Crompton, **T.C. Elliott**, and J.C. Wolgemuth. Transactions Royal Society of Tropical Medicine and Hygiene. Vol 76, No. 6, (1982)

"Nutritional Status, parasitic infections and health of road workers in four areas of Kenya - Part I Kwale District." M.C. Latham, L.S. Stephenson, **T.C. Elliott**, A. Hall, J.C. Wolgemuth, and D.W.T. Crompton. East African Medical Journal. Vol. 60, No. 1, (1983)

"Nutritional Status, parasitic infections and health of road workers in four areas of Kenya - Part III Kisumu District." M.C. Latham, A. Hall, L.S. Stephenson, **T.C. Elliott**, J.C. Wolgemuth, and D.W.T. Crompton. East African Medical Journal. Vol. 60, No. 4, (1983)

"Parasitic infections, anemia, and nutritional status: a study of their interrelationships and the effect of prophylaxis and treatment on workers in Kwale District, Kenya." M.C. Latham, L.S. Stephenson, A. Hall, J.C. Wolgemuth, **T.C. Elliott**, and D.W.T. Crompton. Transactions Royal Society of Tropical Medicine and Hygiene. Vol. 77, No. 1, (1983)

"Infant feeding practices in Kenya." Social Perspectives. Central Bureau of Statistics, Nairobi, Kenya. Vol. 8, No. 1, (1984)

"Breastfeeding versus infant formula: the Kenyan case." **T.C. Elliott**, K.L. Agunda, J.G. Kigundu, S.N. Kinoti, and M.C. Latham. Food Policy. Vol. 10, No. 1, (1985)

"Essential drugs." **T.C. Elliott**. Health Technology Directions. Vol. 5, No. 2, (1985)

"Infectious eye diseases." **T.C. Elliott**. Health Technology Directions. Vol. 5, No. 3, (1985)

"Water, sanitation, and knowledge about urinary schistosomiasis in a Kenyan coastal community: a study combining ethnographic and survey techniques." L.S. Stephenson, **T.C. Elliott**, and S. N. Kinoti. In "Schistosomiasis and malnutrition." S. Stephenson, Ed. Cornell International Nutrition Monograph Series. No. 16, (1986)

"Tuberculosis." **T.C. Elliott**. Health Technology Directions. Vol. 6, No. 1, (1986)

- "Childhood injuries." **T.C. Elliott**. Health Technology Directions. Vol. 6, No. 2, (1986)
- "Hepatitis B." **T.C. Elliott**. Health Technology Directions. Vol. 6, No. 3, (1986)
- "Infant feeding in urban Kenya: a pattern of early triple nipple feeding." M.C. Latham, **T.C. Elliott**, J. Kekovole, and P. Van Esterik. Journal of Tropical Pediatrics. Vol. 32, (1986)
- "Infant feeding style in urban Kenya." P. Van Esterik and **T.C. Elliott**. Ecology of Food and Nutrition. Vol. 18, No. 3, (1986)
- "Iodine deficiency disorders." **T.C. Elliott**. Health Technology Directions. Vol 7, No. 1, (1987)
- "Agua, saneamiento y atencion primaria de salud en las zonas rurales." **T.C. Elliott** and J.B. Tomaro. Boletin de la Oficina Sanitaria Panamericana. Vol. 103, No. 3, (1987)
- "ORS packet design - a manual on volume and labelling considerations for program managers." USAID Project SUPPORT technical manual. (1988)
- "Primary care professionals' attitudes regarding compulsory HIV testing." B. Lalonde, Q. Duong-Tran, and **T.C. Elliott**. Western Journal of Medicine. Vol. 156 [6], (1992)
- "A phase I/II study of the safety and pharmacokinetics of nevirapine in HIV-1-infected pregnant Ugandan women and their neonates (HIVNET 006)." Musoke P, Guay LA, Bagenda D, Mirochnick M, Nakabiito C, Fleming T, **Elliott T**, Horton S, Dransfield K, Pav JW, Murarka A, Allen M, Fowler MG, Mofenson L, Hom D, Mmiro F, Jackson JB. AIDS. Mar 11;13(4):479-86. (1999)
- "Efficacy of Iron-Fortified Ultra Rice in Improving the Iron Status of Women in Mexico," C. Hotz, M. Porcayo, G. Onofre, A. García-Guerra, **T. Elliott**, S. Jankowski, T. Greiner. Food Nutrition Bulletin. Vol. 29, No. 2, (2008)

## LANGUAGES

French-fair

Spanish-good